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STATE OF

COLORADO Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Lorencito renewal
3 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Sep 5, 2017 at 7:30 AM
To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>, Ron Thompson <ronthompson@newelkcoal.com>

Gents -

Can you request an extension for RN-04 for Lorencito Canyon? If | am not mistaken, the Division is still waiting for the
NECC response to our adequacy letter of August 7th.

The current decision due date is 9/7/2017. | think two or three weeks beyond that should suffice, but it depends on your
schedule to respond to the adequacy letter.

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com> Tue, Sep 5, 2017 at 1:47 PM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>
Cc: Ron Thompson <ronthompson@newelkcoal.com>

Rob,
NECC would like to request and extension for RN-04 for Lorencito Canyon until 10/02/2017.
Thanks,

Louis

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob [mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 7:31 AM

To: Louis Head; Ron Thompson

Subject: Lorencito renewal
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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Sep 5, 2017 at 1:55 PM
To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>
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Cc: Ron Thompson <ronthompson@newelkcoal.com>

Thanks, Louis. | changed the date in our system to October 2nd, per your request.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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